
MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL 

Date:  April 22, 2024 

To:  Dr. Andy Barrett 

From:  Mr. Tom Rogers 

Re:  Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award 
 

 
I want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of 
Education students whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify 
the Tradition of Excellence Award. On Monday, April 22, 2024, we will present to the Board of 
Education the following students. 
 
ACES Team: 
 
The GHS ACES (Academic Challenge in Engineering and Science) Team participated in the 
State competition on April 3rd, 2024. The team finished in 6th place. Charlie Winterhalter 
placed 2nd in the Engineering Graphics competition.  Andrea Turek finished top 10 in Biology, 
Vasilisa Pozdeyev finished Top 10 in English, and Mason Wiedow and Apollo Foard both 
finished top 10 in Chemistry. The team of the 14 students below is coached by Zach Evans. 
 

- Lily Coats 
- Apollo Foard  
- Ellie Grantcharov 
- Soren Larson 
- Caroline Madden 
- Meghan Monroe 
- Vasilisa Pozdeyev 
- Jack Riviere 
- Catelyn Schleyer 
- Colin Sprague 
- Annie Tomko 
- Andrea Turek 
- Mason Wiedow 
- Charlie Winterhalter 

 
Together, these students and staff members distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva 
District #304.  Thank you for this opportunity. 


